
THE GREENVILLE UNITED PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH,

Was organized in 1855, in a school house in the village, by Rev. J. T. Wilson. The members having been
formerly connected with the Indiana and Mechancisburg congregations.  Their names were as follows:
Robert Simpson and wife; A Wiggins, Esq., and wife, deceased; James Spalding, deceased, and wife;
Wilson Glassford, and wife; John McKisson, deceased, and wife; Thomas McKisson, and wife; James
McKisson, deceased; William Hadden, sr., deceased; William Hadden, jr., and wife; Garvin Hadden, and
wife; Martha Simpson and Mrs. William Moorhead.

The building was erected in 1868, during the pastorate of Rev. George P. Reatt, at a cost of twenty-five
hundred dollars.

The present pastor is Rev. T. P. Patterson, who preaches once in two weeks.  The present elders are:
Robert Simpson and A. Wiggins, Esq.

A flourishing Sabbath school is connected with the Church.


